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Janusry 1, 1969

Honorabls Ramsey Clark
The Attorney Geaeral
Department of Juatics
Hlihmmn' D, C.

Dear My, Clark:

Wbile previous sorrsspondsnce with you has beon lessz than reqarding
end, when answered at all, has besn snswersd non-responsively, thare
is this differencs betwesn wy writing you and my writing J. Sdgar
Hoover: He never suswers snything, responsively or otherwiase, heaving
refused to send me oven a press relesse he himsell issued falsaly at-
taokking me,

Because you are the Attorney General and because the matters of which
I write are the responsibilities of the Demcoratie administration now
about to leave office, I agein sddress you about the improper withhold-
ing that amounts to suppression of tha evidence in the murder of Presi-
dent Kennedy. One of the things I would 1like you to bear in mind is
your own sxecubive ordef of Oetobar 31, 1966. In 1%, you dirscted that
the entire body of evidence considered by" the wWarrsn Commission "be
proserved intact”. This wesns that everything considered by the Commis-
sion must be in the National Arshivoa.

Among those things not in the Nationel Arohives are records under your
personal control. Thils inoludes sush L{tems of evideance considered by

the Commission - in faet, baslo to its conoluzions - &s the spectrographic
analysis of the bullet snd varicus fragments of buklet(s) ssid to have
been used in the sssacoinstion. Wwhen, after gIa-ulgntton of your order,
I askod for this evidences &% the Nationel Ars vea, I wea told it was not
there. In my presence the Federal Buresu of Investigstion wes phoned and
told the Archives it was, olting & file. I scen proved this file was not
of sad did not include the spectrographic analysis. The FBI hss sinoce
feiled tc supply it. WNr. Hoover just refused to answer my letter on it.
This most basic evidence 1s mot covered by any of the guidelines, cannot
Properly be considered to be covered by the subsequently enseted "Presdom
of Information Aet”, I believe I em entitled to it, and I ask you for it.

I ask you to rescall thet the FBI waz the Commission'z major investigative
arw and the supplier of its technical and certaln anzlytiosl services.
What 1t "sconsidered” in this work it “considered” fpr the Commissicn. Yat,
in supplying what was ideatifled as Commission Document 1485, it failed
to supply certain of the essential evidence. On the page nuzborsd 11 of
this rfile, the comcluding sentence reads, "The Identification [iviaion
further advised that the two latent fingerprints devsloped are not iden-
tical with the fingerprints of LEE HARVEY O3WALD®. The Nstionsl Arshives
informs me they have no record of whose fingerprints these were. Astound-
ing as it is to a non-expert that & plece of paper preserved fingerpriats
for so long a perlod of time, it 15 no less astounding to me that when
the FBI allegedly was looking so diligently for any Qswald acoomplice,

and it did have evidence of such en mecomplice, it did not give the Com-
mission the name or names of those whose fingerprints were found on the
litereture Oswald distributed in New Orlesns, This informstion, which
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should have been avallabls to the Commission, should have been an impor-
tant part of its deliberations, also should now be &n ghe National Ar-
chives, It seems to be immuns to proper withholding. I ask you for &
CoPY.

On a number of occasions, FBI agents, aoting as the Commission's inves-
tigators end for it, showed numerous witnssses various photogrephs, Some
of these sre not in the National Archives, and ususlly it is impossible
to relate the pictures with the inveatigative reports, so it is not poB=-
sible to know which pioturss were shown which witnssses. I ask that you
have this defect remedied, that a complete file of pictures, each identi-
fied with the proper investigative reports, be sent to the Natlonal Ar-
chives &nd there made avellable in the ususl manner.

I slso ask thet this include each and every one of the photographs ob-
tzlned by the FBI end not given the Commlsaion, not put in the Comwission's
files, not reported to the Commission end in the full, unedited form simi-
larly be sdded to the "inteot" ovidence in the National iArehives. In

this connmection, I went to single out but tiree of the very large number
of still and motlon-picture photogrephs fitting this desoription and of
which I desire coples. One 1s the first of twoc Polercid plotures taken by
Mra. Mary Moorman, of Dallas, Texes. A second is the motlon-ploture taken
by the minor son of J. Pat Doyle, of Portland, Oregon. Ancther motion
ploture 1s that taken by John Hertin, of Minneapolis, Minnesote. The
latter two are Smm, movies. My own evidencs convinces me uvach wae sdited.
Nelther was gliven the Warren Comeission, whose files do not even reveal
thy exlotence of that taken by Mr. Martin. Both show, or in the form
given to ths FBI showed, Gawald's litsrature distributlon in New Olleans
laading to hie arrest on August 9, 1963. This was the subject of an ex-
tensive FBI investigation. 1 ask that what is depositaed in the Hational
Archives inslude sverything removed by the FPSI before the film wes re-
turned to the owners, in the form of copies, if that does not exist In

the originals, whioch were retained by the FBI.

I further ssk thet you cause to be deposited in the National Archives
thoze pertinent reportes of imgervisws with witnesses that were withheld
from the Commission mnd/or are not in its filez. I have the statements
ef witnesses so interviewsd, where there is no report in the National
Archivea and where there ils no:record in the files of ths Commis=zion of
the existance of the reports.

i ow ewarc thet the Attorney Jdoenersl, like any busy exscutive, oan become
the erssture of toose upon whom he deponds for complete anu Gependabla in-
formation. I belleve I know what has not bBesn sommunicatsd to Jyou.

Should you, while you are still Attcrney General, want to reotify what I
am gonfldent history will record ss & record with which you mey not bde
sontans, I am willing to offer you any help I osn. Should tals Informs-
tion be made avallable by your successor or the coming adminlstration,

it will be & conmsiderable reflection upon you personally, ths sdaialstra-
tion of which you are psrt, end the Lemsoratic Party.

There remains unsnswersd correspondsnce bstween us., I would sppreciste
responsive reply as soon az possible.

sincarely,

Harold Welsberg
get PFred Vinson, Jr.
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